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BAGONG PILIPINAS

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OF UNIVERSITY CANTEEN AT MinSU MAIN CAMPUS
Name of Project

BAC Resolution Recommending Approval
Resolution No. 02, s. 2024

WHEREAS, the Mindoro State University (MinSU), through Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) has
advertised in the PhilGEPS and MinSU Website the Request for Quotation (RFQ) for the project “Repair and
Maintenance of University Canteen at MinSU Main Campus” with an Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC)
amounting to Four Hundred Ninety-nine Thousand Nine Hundred Pesos (Php499,900.00);

WHEREAS, in response to the said advertisement, two (2) suppliers were found in the document request list
however, only one (1) supplier in the name of JSLBUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY submitted price quotation
before the deadline;

WHEREAS, the detailed evaluation of price quotation resulted in the following:

Approved Budget for the 1 " .
Contract (ABC) Name of Bidder Price Quotation
Php499,900.00 JSLBuilders and Construction Supply Php499,670.75

WHEREAS, the BAC examined and verified the price quotations submitted by the abovementioned suppliers
and were found fto be complying and responsive; thus, the project be awarded to the supplier in the name of
JSLBUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY with Single Calculated Responsive Bid (SCRB);

NOW, THEREFORE, the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) HEREBY RESOLVED AS IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED,
recommended to the Head of Procuring Entity the approval of this resolution for the abovementioned procurement
awarding of contract for the “Repair and Maintenance of University Canteen at MinSU Main Campus” to JSLBuilders
and Construction Supply amounting to Four Hundred Ninety-nine Thousand Six Hundred Seventy Pesos 75/100
(Php499,670.75) with official address Poblacion |, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro as the supplier/bidder with Single Calculated
Responsive Bid (SCRB);

RESOLVED, at MinSU Main Campus, Al Oriental Mindoro, this 227 day of January, 2024.

10 H. DAVALOS, Ph.D.
BAC Chairperson

CIEDELLE P. SiLAZAR Ph.D

BAC Member BAC Member

Ap rovedIDisappljved
Coca 7%
CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. AGUTAYA Ph.D.

OIC, Office of the University President
Date:

*Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria -Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong -Calapan City Campus, Masipit Calapan City
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Bid Notice Abstract

Reference Number
Procuring Entity
Title

Area of Delivery

Request for Quotation (RFQ)

10469798
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OF UNIVERSITY CANTEEN AT MinSU MAIN CAMPUS

Oriental Mindoro

Philippine Government Electronic Procurement Sy

ament Oppurtunities

Solicitation Number:

Trade Agreement:

Procurement Mode:

Classification:

Category:

Approved Budget for the
Contract:

Deliverv Period:

Client Agency:

RFQ 2024-01

Implementing Rules and
Regulations

Negotiated Procurement -
Small Value Procurement
(Sec. 53.9)

Civil Works

Generai Repair and
Maintenance Services

PHP 499,900.00

15 Day/s

Contact Person:

JOHN EDGAR SUALOG
ANTHONY

HEAD SECRETARIAT
Alcate

Victoria

Oriental Mindoro
Philippines 5205
63-43-2862368

minsu.bacoffice@gmail.com

[Status Closed

|Associated Components 1
Bid Supplements 0
Document Request List 2
Date Published 12/01/2024

Last Updated / Time

12/01/2024 00:00 AM

Closing Date / Time

19/01/2024 01:00 AM

Description

Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on the last page, stating
the shortest time of delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than

in the address stated in the last page.

NEMESIO H. DAVALOS, Ph.D.

BAC Chairperson

Item No. Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT

B.S ea. Project Billbeard / Signboard 1.00

B.7 months Occupational Safety & Health Program 1.00

101 lot Clearing Works 1.00

102 sq.m. Carpentry Works 360.00

103 sg.m. Roofing Works 60.00

104 lot Electrical Works 1.00
XVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVX
TOTAL

Created by Annabelle Quinto Madrigal
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Mindoro State University Email: universitypresident@minsu.edu.ph

Website: www.minsu.edu.ph
Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OF UNIVERSITY CANTEEN AT MinSU MAIN CAMPUS
RFQ No. 2024-01
ABC Amount: Php499,900.00
CompanyName  : JSLBUILDERS AND oNSTRUUTION SUPPLY
Address : POBLAUON 1, y1ctoR]A ORIEN TR MINDORD
Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on the last page, stating the shortest time of
delivery and submit your quotation duly sighed by your representative not later than in the address stated in the last page.
NEMESIO H. DAVALQS, Ph.D.
BAC Chairperson

Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.

2. Delivery Period within ____calendar days.

3. Warranty shall be for a period of six {6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date
of acceptance by the procuring entity.

4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.

5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation,

6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).

7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule) [ ] Door to Door Delivery i

i Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION ary. | SN | TOTAL AMOUNT
B.5 ea. Project Billboard / Signboard 1.00 |4.000.5 4,000.5
B.7 months Occupational Safety & Health Program 1.00 |w.770.25 G, T70-25
101 lot Clearing Works 1.00 1,542 1,592 06
102 sg.m. Carpentry Works 360.00 |s54.05 | JQLol,25%-00
103 sg.m. Roofing Works 60.00 |1,235 74,100 00
104 lot Electrical Works 1.00  |205,9%%| 208 ,95h.00
- XVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXV XV XVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVXVX
[ TOTA~. - 499,6T0.75

After having carefully read and accepted your General Condition, | / We quote you on the item at prices noted apove
JIL(S - LITERAL
Supplier’s Signature over Printed Name

28 -2GY- 17 - 006
TIN No. of Establishment
090¢ - SG3 -4p32
Contact Number

Date

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

«Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria +Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong +Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City



Mindoro State University l‘]mail.: univcrsiLy.prcsidcnl@minsu.cdu‘ph

Website: www.minsu.edu.ph
Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

General Conditions

1. Quotations and other requirements stated below shall be submitted to the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) Office, Mindoro State University
-Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro, Philippines on the date and time stated in this RFP.
2. Supplier shall submit the following requirements:
Duly signed original copy of Request for Quotation (RFQ). Prices shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos.
PhilGEPS Registration
Valid Mayor’s/Business Permit
Omnibus Sworn Statement
BIR Certificate of Registration
Latest Income/Business Tax Return
TAX Clearance
DTl Registration/SEC Certificate
i. Original Brochures or certificates of the items offered showing its performance characteristics or specifications, if applicable
Price validity shall be 30 calendar days from the deadline of submission of quotation.
Ocular Inspection

T omoepoo oW

Upon the decision of the End-User and BAC, the supplier and its concerned premises may be subjected to ocular inspection and approval by the
End-User and/or TWG Inspections of the BAC prior to the award.
Award

The supplier that submitted the lowest calculated responsive quotation, and passed the inspection conducted by the End-User and BAC prior to
the event, if any, shall be awarded the contract.
Evaluation of Quotations

Quotations shall be compared and evaluated of the basis of the following criteria:
1. Completeness of Submission
2. Compliance with Item & Description Requirements
3. Price
Instructions

1. Supplier shall be responsible for the source(s) of its goods/services/equipment, and which shall be in accordance with the schedule
and specifications of the RFQ or contract. Failure of the supplier to comply with this provision shall be ground for cancellation of the
award or purchase order issued to the supplier.

2. Supplier that accepted an award, purchase order, or contract but failed to deliver the required goods/services/equipment within the
time called for in the award, purchase order, or contract shall be disqualified from participating in MinSU or any of MinSU campuses
future procurement activities. This is without prejudice to the imposition of other sanctions prescribed under R.A. 9184 and its IRR-A
against the supplier.

3.  All duties, excise, and other taxes and revenue charges shall be paid by the supplier.

4. All transactions are subject to withholding of credible Government Taxes per revenue regulation(s) of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Liquidation Damages

A penalty of one-tenth of one percent (0.001) of the total value of the undelivered goods/services/equipment shall be charged as liquidated
damages for every day of delay of the delivery of the purchased goods/services/equipment.

Warranty
Supplier warrants that all goods/services/equipment to be provided are of acceptable industry standard.

Payment

Payment shall be made only upon a certification by the Head of the Procuring Entity to the effect that the GOODS have been rendered or
delivered in accordance with the terms of this Contract and have been duly inspected and accepted.

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

»Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria +Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong +Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City



Republic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and Management
PROCUREMENT SERVICE
CERTIFICATE OF PHILGEPS REGISTRATION

(Platinum Membership)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT

JSLBUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY

CNAVARRO ST. POBLACION 1,
Victoria , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

is registered in the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhlGEPS) on 1 8-Feb-2022
pursuant to Section 8.5.2 of the Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184,
otherwise known as the Government Procurement Reform Act.

This further certifies that JSLBUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY has submitted the required
eligibility documents in the PhilGEPS Supplier Registry as listed in Annex A, which document is attached hereto
and made an integral part hereof.

For the purpose of updating this Certificate, all Class “A” eligibility documents covered by Section 8.5.2 of the
Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 supporting the veracity, authenticity and
validity of this Certificate shall remain current and updated. The failure by the prospective Bidder to update this
Certificate with the current and updated Class “A” eligibility documents shall result in the automatic suspension
of its validity until such time that all of the expired Class “A” eligibility documents has been updated.

By submitting this Certificate, the Bidder certifies:

1. the authenticity, genuineness, validity, and completeness of the copy of the original eligibility documents
submitted;

2. the veracity of the statements and information contained therein;

3. that the Certificate is not a guaranty that the named registrant will be declared eligible without first
being determined to be such for that particular bidding, nor is it an evidence that the Bidder has passed
the post-qualification stage; and

4. that any finding of concealment, falsification, or misrepresentation of any of the eligibility documents
submitted, or the contents thereof shall be a ground for disqualification from further participation in the
bidding process, without prejudice to the imposition of appropriate administrative, civil and criminal
penalty in accordance with the laws.

This Certificate is valid until 16-May-2024

Issued this 27th day of April 2023.
This is a system generated certificate. No signature is required.

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00
Certificate Reference No: 202202286645203192650 Page 1 of 3
Amended Date as of January 12, 2024 7:41 AM




REMINDERS !

e The PhilGEPS office shall not determine the eligibility of merchants. The PhilGEPS office’s evaluation
of the eligibility requirements shall be for the sole purpose of determining the approval or disapproval
of the merchant’s application for registration.

o A merchant’s registration and membership in the GOP-OMR is neither contract-specific nor
understood to be tantamount to a finding of eligibility. Neither shall the merchant’s successful
registration in the GOP-OMR be relied upon to claim eligibility for the purpose of participation in any
public bidding.

o The determination of the eligibility of merchants, whether registered with the GOP-OMR or not, shall
remain with the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC). The BAC’s determination of validity of the
eligibility requirements shall be conclusive to enable the merchant to participate in the public bidding
process.

Certificate Reference No: 202202286645203192650
Amended Date as of January 12, 2024 7:41 AM

1Refer to Section 4 of the Guidelines for the Use of the Government of the Philippines - Official Merchant's Registry

Page 2 of 3




List of Eligibility Documents

()
JSLBUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
CNAVARRO ST.POBLACION 1,
Victoria , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

DTI Certificate Number : 2639981
Issued By / Signatory : Ramon M. Lopez
DTI Certificate Registration Date : 11-Jan-2022
Expiration Date : 11-Jan-2027

Expiration Date : 31-Dec-2024

Permit Number : 888 0203

Mayors Permit Place of Issue : Victoria, Orientai Mindoro
Issued By / Signatory : Joselito C. Malabanan
Issuance Date : 08-Jan-2024

Expiration Date : 29-Mar-2024

TCC Number : RR9A-063-03-29-0567-2023-E
Tax Clearance Issued By / Signatory : Levine F. Ilagan
Issuance date : 29-Mar-2023

Date of Filing : 02-May-2023
Current Asset : 2,777,912.00
Audited Financial Statement |Total Asset : 4,389,912.00
Current Liabilities : 147,189.00
Total Liabilities : 147,189.00
Name of Auditor : Elvin P. Vargas
BIR RDO Code : 063

Expiration Date : 08-Feb-2025

Issued By / Signatory : Herbert D. G. Matienzo
PCAB License Issuance Date : 25-May-2023

License Number : 52046

License First Issue Date : 08-Feb-2022

Principal Classification : General Engineering

Category : D

Certificate Reference No: 202202286645203192650

Amended Date as of January 12, 2024 7:41 AM Page 3 of 3




_bde of Victoria, Onental Mindoro, after the taxes and Charges, etc., and comphance
w:th ﬂ'te existing requirements permit is hereby granted to herein taxpayer

ﬁlayur s Permit of ?Buﬁmess

Status:

Renew

Permit Number:

888-0203

Date of Issuance:

08 Jan 2024

A

Date of Expiration:
December 31, 2024

O.R. Number:
3567460

O.R. Date:
1/5/2024

Amount Paid:
23,730.00

Capital Gross Sales:
3,500,000.00

:
axpayers Name: | -TERAL, JIL SANDER J.

Business Name: yoy BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY

Nature of Business: Construction Supply and Services

Address: POBLACION 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

S EERMIT SHALL BESUBJECT TO IMMEDIATE CANCELLATION IF THERE IS FAILURE ON PART OF THE GRANTEE, _
B CICONTINUOUSIYJEOMPLY, WITH THE '-PROVIS_!?‘N OF THE BUILDING CODE OF THE PHILIPPINES AND[OTHER

X IVE 01 UANCE OF PERMIT; AND LICENSE!

.W’# Wm -

OSELITOIC MA!
“Municipall e




Omnibus Sworn Statement

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )
PROVINCE OF ORIENTAL MINDORO )S.S.
MUNICIPALITY OF VICTORIA )

AFFIDAVIT

I, JIL SANDER J. LITERAL, of legal age, married, Filipino, and residing at Poblacion I, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro,

after having been duly sworn in accordance with law, do hereby depose and state that:

1.

2.

5.

10.

I am the sole proprietor of JSLBUILDERS and CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY with office address at Poblacion I, Victoria,
Oriental Mindoro;

As the owner and sole proprietor, of JSLBUILDERS and CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY, I have full power and authority to
do, execute and perform any and all acts necessary to participated, submit the bid, and to sign and execute the ensuring
contract for the REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OF UNIVERSITY CANTEEN AT MINSU MAIN CAMPUS;

JSLBUILDERS and CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY is not “blacklisted” or barred from bidding by the Government of the
Philippines or any of its agencies, offices, corporations or Local Government Units, foreign government/ foreign or
international financing institution whose blacklisting rules have been recognized by the Government Procurement Policy
Board, by itself or by relation, membership, association, affiliation, or controlling interest with another blacklisted
person or entity as defined and provided for in the Uniform Guidelines on Blacklisting;

Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an authentic copy of the original, complete,
and all statements and information provided therein are true and correct;

JSLBUILDERS and CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY is authorizing the Head of the Procuring Entity or its duly authorized
representative/s to verify all the documents submitted;

The owner or sole proprietor is not related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and Awards Committee
(BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat, the head of the Project Management Office or the end user
unit, and the project consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree;

JSLBUILDERS and CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY complies with existing labor laws and standards; and

JSLBUILDERS and CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY is aware of and has undertaken the responsibilities as a Bidder in
compliance with the Philippine Bidding Documents, which includes:

a) Carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;

b) Acknowledging all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation of the Contract;

c) Making an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid, if any; and

d) Inquiring or securing Supplemental/Bid Bulletin/s issued for the REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE OF
UNIVERSITY CANTEEN AT MINSU MAIN CAMPUS;

JSLBUILDERS and CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY did not give or pay directly or indirectly, any commission, amount, fee,
or any form of consideration, pecuniary or otherwise, to any person or official, personnel or representative of the government
in relation to any procurement project or activity.

In case advance payment was made or given, failure to perform or deliver any of the obligations and undertakings in
the contract shall be sufficient grounds to constitute criminal liability for Swindling (Estafz) or the commission of

fraud with unfaithfulness or abuse of confidence through misappropriating or converting any payment received b
person or entity under an obligation involving the duty to deliver certain goods or services, to the prejudice of th
public and the government of the Philippines pursuant to Article 315 Act No. 3815 s. 1930, as amended, or the Revised
Penal Code.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this day of , 2024 at Victoria, Oriental

Mindoro, Philippines.

JIL S J. LITERAL
Sol€ Proprietor
Affiant
PRU Reg. \g. 0100204
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this day of , 2024 at Victopi{ Oriental

Mindoro, Philippines. %

Doc No. 4y

Page No._55 Notary Public fg

A LAYESA
: . NP-23-258
d in Victoria/Oriental Mindoro until 12.31.2024

I ! Roll of Admey's Number 81188 / IBP No. 32oJf
R, PTR f\?ﬂ.o 30 101.02.2024/ Vicloria, Oriental Mindoro
Series n0.2024 MCLE Complance: Newy Admite ur 045,202

Office Address: Euro uilding, Nautical Highway,
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro



BIR FORM

a
AN

REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS

2 3 0 3 KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI

REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWAN#!AN NG;RENTAS mﬁ‘ERNAs
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMI {CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT omcs& NO.’ “‘CALAPAN ORIENTAL MINDORO

S iy
N OCN: D63RC20220000002525
Date OCN Generated: June 29 2922
UPDATED onUNES

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN. & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TINISSUANCE DATE
268-364-117-00000 LITERAL, JIl. SANDER JAEN December 24, 2008
REGISTERING OFFICE | Head Office | | Branch
REGISTERED ADDRESS
POBLACION 15205 VICTORIA ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES
TAX'TYPES FORM FILING FILING FILING DUE DATE
TYPES | START DATE FREQUENCY
1st Quarter-on or before MAY. 15
INDIVIDUAL INCOME March 18, 2nd Quarter-on or before
TAX Qe 2021 RRARIERLY AUGUST 15 3rd Quarter-on of
before November 15
On or before April 15 of each
’NDMDU.? ;{'xl NCOME 1701 Ma:;%l; : 8, ANNUALLY year covering income for the
preceding taxable year.
March: 18, On or before the last day of
REGISTRATION FEE 0605 2021 B
Not later than the 20th day
VALUE ADDED TAX 2550M | August 11,2022 MONTHLY T e e e e
Not later-than the 25th day
VALUE ADDED TAX 2550Q July 1, 2022 QUARTERLY following the close of each
taxable quarter.
On or before the 10th day of the
SR NS ok SORTOR =T Sy oD 0D MONTHLY month following the month in
which withholding was made.
Not laterthan: the last day of the
WITHHOLDING TAX - month following the close of the
I TG ORI eoats ST Sove o e QUARTERLY ::| "quarter during which withhoiding
was. made,
On-or before March 1 of the year
following the calendar yearin
WITHHOLDING TAX - January 1, which the income payments
EXPANDED/OTHERS: | - 1004E 2093 L subject to expanded withholding
taxes or exempt from withholding
tax were paid or accrued
TAXPAYER TYPE/S SINGLE PROPRIETORSHIP.ONLY (RESIDENT CITIZEN)
BUSINESS INFORMATION DETAILS
| CATEGORY REGISTRATION DATE
TRADE NAME 1 JSLBUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY March-18, 2021
(PSIC) 42100-CONSTRUCTION. OF ROADS AND
AL Seconda
Line of Business. | 42100 - CONSTRUCTION OF ROADS 3
AND RAILWAYS
(PSIC) 41002-NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING S A
CONSTRUCTION Y

Page 1 of 2
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BIR'FORM

m"‘_ ARG 'hF-

23 03 e REPUBLIKA NG PiuﬁmAs
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWANIHAN NG-RENTAS INTERNAS
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO (CAVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMBLON)
REVENUE DISTRICT OFFlcsiuc 63~ CALAPAN ORIENTAL MINDORO
b SCE £ 1N
OCN: 063RC20220000002525
Date OCN Generated: June 29, 2022
: s s S i s s o : UPDATED ONLN 7.3 707
IFICATE OF REGISTRATION -
TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN. ISSUANCE DATE. -
268-364-117-00000 LITERAL, JIL SANDER JAEN December 24, 2008
REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office |~ | Branch
REGISTERED ADDRESS

POBLACION 1:5205 VICTORIA ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

Line of Business | 41002 - NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDING

CONSTRUCTION

(PSIC) * 47529-RETAIL SALE OF
CONSTRUCTION SUPPLIES, N.E.C.

Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF OTHER HOUSEHOLD

Primary

EQUIPMENT IN SPECIALIZED STORES

21

S

REMINDERS:
fla

An annual registration fee shall be paid upon registration and every year thereafter on or before the last day
of January, using BIR Form No. 0805.

Filing of required tax return/s to conform with the -above tax types, whether with or without business
operation, to avoid penalties.

For new business registrants, application for registration of manual Books of Accounts (B/As) shall be before
the deadline for filing of the initial quarterly income tax return or annual-income tax return whichever comes
earlier; from the date of registration. Registration of new set of manual B/As shall be before its use.
Immediately inform the district office in ‘case of transfer/cessation of business. and other changes in
registration information by filing BIR Form No. 1905.

For Self-Employed Individuals (SEl) whose gross sales and/or receipts and other non-operating income
does not.exceed P3,000,000 and who opted to avail of the 8% Income tax raie, the tax type Percentage Tax
(PT) shall not be reflected in the Certificate of Registration (COR). However, at the start of each taxable
year, such SEI shall be automatically subjected to graduated income tax rates and required to file quarterly
percentage tax return (BIR:Form No. 2551Q) and option to replace the COR to reflect "PT", unless qualified
and opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate annually.

I hereby certify that the above named person is registered as indicated
above, under the provision of the National Internal Revenue Code, as
amended.

%ﬁm
REJNA 5. REFORMA

0IC-Asst. Revaiitie District Officer EMELITA R.ABO

REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICER
(Signature over Printed Name)

THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE EXHIBITED CONSPICUOUSLY IN THE PLACE OF BUSINESS.

Page 2 of 2
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Engr. Jil Sander J. Literal
(JSLBuilders and Construction Supply)

Amended Financial Statement

December 31, 2022

(With comparative figures for December 31, 2021)

and

Independent Auditor’s Report

V and L Accounting Firm




STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN

The management of JIL SANDER J. LITERAL is responsible for all information and representations
contained in the Annual Income Tax Return for the year ended December 31, 2022. Management is
likewise responsible for all information and representations contained in the financial statements
accompanying the Annual Income Tax Return covering the same reporting period. Furthermore, the
Management is responsible for all information and representations contained in all the other tax returns
filed for the reporting period, including, but not limited, to the value added tax and/or percentage tax
returns, withholding tax returns, documentary stamp tax returns, and any and all other tax returns.

In this regard, the Management affirms that the attached audited financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2022 and the accompanying Annual Income Tax Return are in accordance with the books
and records of JIL SANDER J. LITERAL complete and correct in all material respects. Management
likewise affirms that:

(a) the Annual Income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the National

Internal revenue Code, as amended, and pertinent tax regulations and other issuances of the Department
of Finance and the Bureau of Internal Revenue;

{b) any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation of financial statements
pursuant to financial accounting standards and the preparation of the income tax return pursuant to tax
accounting rules has been reported as reconciling items and maintained in the company’s books and
records in accordance with the requirements of Revenue Regulations No. 8-2007 and other relevant
issuances;

(c JIL SANDER J. LITERAL filed all applicable tax returns, reports and statements required to be filed
under Philippine tax laws for the reporting period, and all taxes and other impositions shown thereon to
be due and payable have been paid for the reporting period, except those contested in good faith.

Signed under Oath:

JIL SA;@I; J. LITERAL




JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
Poblacion I, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of JIL SANDER J. LITERAL is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements, including the schedules attached therein. for the period ended December 31,
2022 (with comparative figures for December 31, 2022), in accordance with the prescribed financial
reporting framework indicated therein, and such internal control as management determines is necessary

to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statement, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative to do so.
The Management is responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

The Management reviews and approves the financial statements, including the schedules attached
therein, and submits the same to its owner.

Mr. Elvin P. Vargas, the independent auditor, appointed by the management has audited the financial
statements of the company in accordance with Philippines Standards on Auditing, and 1n its report to the
management, has expressed its opinion on the fairness of presentation upon completion of such audit.

Signature: JIL 5;&&612%‘1 N LI TERAL

(Name of Individual Taxpayer/President/Managing Partner)

Signature:
{(Name of the Chief Executive Officer or its equivalent)

Signature:
(Name of Chief Financial Officer or its equivalent)




Elvin P. Vargas, CPA Tel. (043) 7486026 BOA/PRC Reg. No.0088138
B10 L12, Acacia Village Neo Calapan Moblle No. 0620-6633695 March 01, 2021 valid untll Dec 25,2024
Sto. Nino, Calapan City, Or. Mindoro elvin_vargascpa@yahoo.com BIR Accreditation No.09-006423-001-2016

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

JSL Builders and Construction Supnlv
Engr. Jil Sander J. Literal
Poblacion I, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

1 have audited the financial statements of JSL Builders and Construction Supply, which comprise the
financial position as of and for the period ended December 31, 2022 (with comparative figures for
December 31, 2021) and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the period then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of JSL Builders and Construction Supply as at December 31, 2022 and its financial
performance and cash flows for the period then ended in accordance with Philippine Financial
Reporting Standards (PFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). My
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements sect ion of my report. 1 am independent of the company in
accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit of the financial statements and |
have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. [ believe that
the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Company
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the ﬁnanciall statements in
accordance with PFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s abil'ity
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to goipg concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENLE
P00 Mo, 83 Calagpan Coty
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b
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with PSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, I exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in my
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modufy my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

»  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the finsncial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. 1 am
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit. 1 remain solely
responsible for my audit opinion.

| communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that I identify during my audit.

I also provide those charged with governance with a statement that I have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.




A - S

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations 15-2010

My audits are conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a
whole. The supplementary information required under Revenue Regulations 15-2010 as disclosed is
presented for purposes of filing with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in my audit of the basic financial statements. In my
opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

Certificate No. 0098138
OA Accreditation No. 5931
valid until December 25, 2024
Tax ldentification No. 920-197-282
BIR Accreditation No. 09-006423-001-2016
March 31, 2022, valid until March 31, 2025
PTR No. 1032634 A, January 4, 2023, Calapan City

JOIOM,
GIOUON: BARRIENTOS
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JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As of December 31, 2022 and 2021

b0 Mo, 83 Calapan Cty

TiN- 2134811000

(Amended)
) A R Joe . a2
ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash 2,527,090.00 487,733.00
Merchandise Inventory : 250,822.00 100,410.00

Total Current Assets 27191000 1588,143.00
Noncurrent Assets i PR T
Business Assets
Store Furnitures And Fixtures 275,000.00 275,000.00
Construction Equipment ~ 1,405,000.00 405,000.00
_Tota!_Bysmess Assets I 680 000.00 680,000.00
Less: Accumulated Depre(:latlon ~ 68,00000  34,000.00
Total Noncurrent Assets-Net - 1,612,000.00  646,000.00
TOTAL ASSETS 4.389.912.00 1.234,143.00

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable-Trade 111,352.00 72,625.00
Accrued Expenses & Other Payables 35,837.00 3,022.00
Total Liabilities WA 147,189.00 75,647.00
Equity
Beginning Balance 1,158,496.00 1,000,000.00
Additional Capitalization 2,800,000.00
Add: Net Income for the year - 584,227.00 258,496.00
Total 4,542,723.00 1,258,496.00
Less: Drawings - 300,000.00 100,000.00
Ending Balance 4,242,723.00 1,158,496.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 4,389.912.00 1,234,143.00
BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE




JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF INCOME
For the Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021
(Amended)
G DN SN sl G Sl ol 2022 e i
GROSS SALES 4 5,357.386.00  750,350.00
Less Cost of Services
Direct Materials and Supplies 2,640,040.00 412,961.00
~ Direct Manpower Costs 1,663,659.00 -
Depreciation 34,000.00 34,000.00
Other Direct Costs ; 132,824.00 =
_ CostofSales _ AM05500 44696100
GROSS INCOME 886,863.00 303,389.00
Less Operating Expenses 2 : .
Taxes & Licenses 32,326.00 14,879.00
Communication, Light & Water 56,924.00 16,287.00
Professional Fees 27,000.00 6,000.00
Office Supplies 39,238.00 2.966.00
Miscellaneous . 45,739.00 - 2,637.00
Total Operating Expenses 201,227.00 42,769.00
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 685,636.00 260,620.00
Less: Income Tax R e 1311 Jdeene 0 21490
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 584.227.00 258.496.00

BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE
FJ0 Mo, 63 Caiapen Cty
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JOJO M. BARRJENT
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JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY

Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

(Amended)
T2 N e I ol 022 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income 584,227.00 258,496.00
Adjustments for:

Depreciation 34,000.00 34,000.00

Increase(Decrease) in Receivables

Increase(Decrease) in Merchandise Inventory (150,412.00) (100,410.00)

Increase(Decrease) in Current Liabilities 71,542.00 . 75,647.00

Increase(Decrease) in Noncurrent Liabilites - -
Net Cash Provided by Operatmg Actlvmes SE9357.00 ~ 267,733.00
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Construction Equipment (1,000,000.00) (405,000.00)

Purchase of Fumitures & Fixtures LN S ~ (275,000.00)
Net Cash Used in [nvestmg Activities '7 1(1,000,000.00) (680,000.00)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital Investments 2,800,000.00
Personal Drawings = (300,000.00) (100,000.00)
Net Cash Used in Fi mancmg Actmtles ~2,500,000.00 (100,000.00)
NET INCREASE IN CASH 2,039,357.00 (512,267.00)
Cash Balance at Beginning of Year 487,733.00 - 1,000,000.00
CASH BALANCE AT END OF THE YEAR 2.527.090.00 487,733.00

PUREAL OF INTERNAL REVENUE

100 No. 53 Catapan Cty

R[u?ﬂ"'

JOJO M.
'nu HE AN R11.000
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Chief Collection Section
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JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

As of December 31, 2022
(Amended)
Beginning Ending
... Balance  Netlncome ~  Drawings  Balance

Balance, 1251/22 P 115840680 =~~~ - =~ = = - L158496:00
Capital 2,800,000.00 2,800,000.00
Net Income 584,227.00 584,227.00
Drawings 300,000.00 300,000.00
Prior Period

Adjustments -

Balance, 12/31/22 ___ 3.958.496.00 __ 584.227.00 ___300.000.00  4.242.723.00




JSL BUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro
Mr. Jill Sander J. Literal

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of December 31, 2022
(Amounts in Philippine Peso)
(Amended)

NOTE 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION

Jill Sander J. Literal is engaged in construction business and retail of construction products
and other related goods. JSL Builders And Construction Supply is registered with the Department of
Trade and Industry on February 10, 2021 under Certificate No. 2639981 and is valid until February 10
2026. It is registered with the Bureau of Internal Revenue as Vat taxpayer under OCN
063RC20220000002525. The business is located at Poblacion 1, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro.

s

The financial statements of Mr. Jill Sander J. Literal for the year ended December 31, 2022 (with
comparative figures for December 31, 2021) were authorized for issue by the owner on March 1, 2023.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the entity had been prepared on a historical cost and are presented in
Philippine Peso, which is the Entity’s functional and presentation currency. All values represent
absolute amounts excepts when otherwise indicated.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which
contemplate the realization of assets and settlement of liabilities in the normal course of business.

2.2 Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting
Standard for Small Entities (PFRS for SE’s) issued by the Philippine Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) and approved by Financial Reporting Standar@ROgopRiiiESENen December 13,
2017 and Board of Accountancy (BOA) and Professional Regulatii f:630sissipn on February 20,

2018. o

2.3 Financial Instruments 02 MAY\ 2023

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to bo aNciaT t‘04 e entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. A financi . ognized when the
entity becomes a party to its contractual provisions. OIC. Chief Collection Seck

De-recognition of financial assets occurs when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial
instruments expire or are transferred and substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership have
been transferred.

Notes to Financial Statements(Jill Sander J. Literal) Page 1




The entity’s financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables,
borrowings, trade and other payables.

2.4 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, demand deposits and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

2.5 Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognized initially at the transaction price. They are subsequently measureeed
at amortized cost using the effective interest method. A provision for impairment of trade receivables
is established when there is objective evidence that the entity will not be able to collect all amounts
due according to the original terms of the receivables.

2.6 Merchandise Inventory

Merchandise inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market value (i.e, the probable selling price

to willing buyers as at the reporting date). Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out (FIFO)
method.

2.7 Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are valued at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment in value.
Additions, betterments, and major replacements are capitalized while minor repairs and maintenance
are charges to expense as incurred. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and
related accumulated depreciation and any impairment loss are removed from the accounts and any
resulting gain or loss is credited to operations for the year.

Provision for depreciation is computed using the straight-line method based on their estimated useful
lives.

The useful life, depreciation and amortization method are reviewed periodically to ensure that the
period and method of depreciation and amortization are consistent with the expected pattern of
economic benefits from items and property and equipment.

2.8 Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities include trade and other payable, loans payable, and income tax payable.

Other payable represents statutory obligations to Social Security System, Philippine Health Insurance
Corporation, Home Development Mutual Fund and Bureau of Internal Revenue.

Financial liabilities are recognized initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortized
cost less payments.

Financial liabilities are derecognized from the balance sheet only when the obligations are
extinguished through settlement, cancellation or expiration.

2.9 Income tax
The entity accounts for its income taxes using the taxes payable method.

Under the taxes payable method, an entity shall recognizé a current tax liability for tax payable on
taxable profit for the current and past periods. If the amount paid for the current and past periods
exceeds the amount payable for those periods, the entity shall recognize the excess as a current tax
asset.

T e T e T T T S e Y Y e T R T T ST
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An entity shall measure its current tax liabilities (assets) using the tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. An entity shall regard tax rates as
substantively enacted when future events required by the enactment process historically have not
affected the outcome and are unlikely to do so.

An entity shall not discount current tax assets and liabilities.

2.10 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits during the period arising in the course of the
ordinary activities of an entity when those inflows result in increases in equity, other than increases

relating to contributions from equity participants. The revenue of the business consists of sales from
merchandising.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2022 2021
Cash On Hand - 84,852.00
Cash In Bank 2,527,090.00 402,881.00
i Ld Ld
Total Cash and Cash Eguivalents 2,527.090.00 487,733.00
NOTE 4 - MERCHANDISE INVENTORY
2022 2021
Construction Materials 250,822.00 100,410.00
Others 5 9 -
Total Inventory 250,822.00 100,410.00
NOTE 5-PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
’ ool 2022 2021
- : BUREAUOF INTERNAL REVENUE 405.000.00
Construction Equipment oy gt 405,000.00 05,000.
Furnitures & Fixtures - KUOMo, 63 Calagen Cty 275,000.00 275,000.00

680,000.00 ~ 680,000.00
68,000.00 34,000.00

612,000.00 646,000.00

Total Property and Equipment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

OIC. Chief Collectio :
TIN- 218.204R11.000

NOTE 6 - TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLE
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2022 2021

Accounts Payable - Trade 111,352.00 72,625.00
Bureau of Internal Revenue-VAT 13,965.00 898.00
Bureau of Internal Revenue- Income Tax 15,852.00 2,124.00
SSS/PHIC/HDMF 6,020.00 -
| 4 | 4
Total Trade and Other Pavable 147,189.00 75,647.00
NOTE 7 - REVENUE
2022 2021
Sales 5,357,386.00 750,350.00
NOTE 8 — COST OF SALES
2022 2021
Direct Materials and Supplies 2,640,040.00 412,961.00
Direct Manpower Cost 1,663,659.00 -
Depreciation 34,000.00 -
Other Direct Costs 132,824.00 =
L4 = o=
Cost of Sales 4,470,523.00 412,961.00
NOTE 9 - OPERATING EXPENSES
2022 2021
Taxes and Licenses 32,326.00 14,879.00
Communication, Light & Water 56,924.00 16,287.00
Professional Fees 27,000.00 6,000.00
Store Supplies 39,238.00 2,966.00
Depreciation & 34,000.00
Miscellaneous 45,739.00 2,637.00
L4 L4
Cost of Sales 201.227.00 76,769.00

BUREALI OF INTERNAL REVENUE
U0 Ko, B3 Calepen Cty

ot = vw‘
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JOJO M. IENTOS

CIC. Chief Collection Section
TIN: 24804 R11.000
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NOTE 10 - SUPPLEMENTARY mF ORMATION REQUIRED UNDER REVENUE

REGULATION 15-2010

10.1 The taxes and licenses paid for the year is listed below.

Kind of Tax

2022 2021
Annual Registration Fee 500.00 500.00
Percentage Tax 9,987.00 7,504.00
Community Tax Certificate 375.00 375.00
Business Permit 21,464.00 6,500.00
10.2 Income tax payable is computed as follows:
2022 2021
Net Taxable Income 685,636.00 260,620.00
Tax Due 101,409.00 2,124.00
Less: Tax credits 82,774.00
Quarterly Tax paid 2,783.00 -
Income Tax Payable 15,852.00 2.124.00
VAT PAYMENTS:
Month Covered Date Paid Reference Amount Paid

August 9/17/22 092200049879728 -
September 10/20/22 220450962 3,120.92
October 11/17/22 092200050873703 -
November 12/12/22 221487850 9,894.04
December 1/21/23 232211504 13,96526
Total 26,980.22

EXPANDED

WITHOLDING

TAX:

Month Covered Date Paid Reference Amount Paid

June 7-27-22 -

July 8-9-22 3

August 9-9-22 5

September 10-27-22 220596096 150.00
October 11-8-22 220786660 100.00
November 12-5-22 221297010 100.00

December 1-28-23 232428355 100.00

Total 450.00
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2= Republic of the Philippines
Ge

ForBIR  BCS/ i} Department of Finance
Use Only ftem: L~ Bureau of Internal Revenue
BIiR Form No. ‘
4701 Annual Income Tax Return ;
Individuals (including MIXED Income Earner), Estates and Trusts
January 2018 (ENCS) Enter all required information in CAPITAL LETTERS using BLACK ink. Mark all applicable boxes ! 1
Page 1 with an *X*. Two copies MUST be filed with the BIR and one held by the Tax Filer. 1701 011BENCS P1
1 Month  [iZ Forthe Year (YYYY)  R022 2 Amended Return?  Yes [ No 3 Short Period Return? C Yes = No
PART | - BACKGROUND INFORMATION OF TAXPAYER/FILER
4 Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) [268 -Bsa -7 - oo 5 RDO Code |os3
6 Taxpayer Type [~ Single Proprietor [~ Professional [~ Estate [T Trust [~ Compensation Earner
T4 Alphanumeric Tax Code (ATC) {7 1012 Business Income-Graduated IT Rates (T 11014 Income from Profession-Graduated IT Rates (" 11013 Mixed income-Graduated IT Rates
(11011 Compensation Income {~ 11015 Business Income-8% IT Rate (" 11017 Income from Profession-8% IT Rate (" 1016 Mixed Income-8% IT Rate

8 Taxpayer's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Name)/ESTATE OF (First Name, Middle Name, Last Name)/TRUST FAO: (First Name, Middle Name, Last Name)
LITERAL JIL SANDER JAEN

9 Registered Address (indicate complete address. If the registered address is different from the current address, got to the RDO 1o update registered address by using BIR Form No. 1905)
{POBLACION | VICTORIA ORIENTAL MINDORO

|

| 9A ZIP Code 5205
10 Date of Birth (MM/DD/YYYY) 11 Email Address

[i0/2011%88 iclientmail0s @gmail com
12 Citizenship 13 Claiming Foreign Tax Credits? 14  Foreign Tax Number, if applicable

[FILIPINO  Yes & No |

15 Contact Number (Landline/Cellphone No.) 16 Civil Status (if applicable)

P =y 2 o

1000000000000000 (" Single (= Married (~ Legally Separated (~ Widowier
17 if marmied, spouse has income?  Yes ¢ Neo 18 Filing Status ¢~ Joint Filing (~ Separate Filing
19 Income EXEMPT from Income Tax?  Yes & Neo 20 Income subject to SPECIAL/PREFERENTIAL RATE? C Yes & No

[If yes, fill out also consofidation of ALL activiti per Tax Regime (Part X)] [If yes, fill out aiso consolidation of ALL activities per Tax Regime (Part X)]

Method of Deductio
& okt ok 21A of n (choose one)

21 TaxRate*  (Choose Method of Deduction in ltem 2124) i Swowtes Dwdcon . (3 Optiomal Skindant Déucsion (0SD)
Ehooeaione) [Sec. 34(A-J), NIRC] [40% of Gross Sales/Receipts/Revenues/Fees {Sec. 34(L), NIRC]]

(" 8%in lieu of Graduated Rates under Sec. 24(A) & Percentage Tax under Sec. 116 of NIRC
[available if gross sales/receipts and other nen-operating income do not exceed Three million pesos (P3M)]

PART “ - TOTAL TAX PAYABLE (Do NOT Enter Centavos; 48 Centaves or Less drop down; 50 or more round up)

Particular A. Taxpayer/Filer B. Spouse

22 Tax Due (From Part Vi Item 5) I 101,400.00 jio s =g

23 Less: Total Tax Credits/Payments (From Part Vil ltem 10) [ 010800 R BT

24 Tax Payable/{Overpayment) (itom 22 Less Iltem 23) R fEemre L S

25 Less: Portion of Tax Payable Aliowed for 2nd Installment to be paid on or befere P T b
October 15 (50% or less of Item 22) d

26 Amount of Tax payable/(Overpayment) (item 24 Less ltem 25) f 0.00 R T

Add: Penalties 27 Interest | 0.00 AT o)

28 surcharge ST ] e i TR g

29 Compromise I 0.00 i 0e0

30 Total Penatties (Sum of ltems 27 to 29) T TN R

31 Total Amount Payable/(Overpayment) (Sum of ltems 26 and 30) b= o ] 0.00
32 Aggregate Amount Payable/(Overpayment) (Sum of tems 26 and 30) [ 0.00

If overpayment, mark one (1) box only. (Once the choice is made, the same is irrevocable)
{~ To be refunded ¢~ To be issued a Tax Credit Certificate (TCC) (= To be carried over as a tax ctedit for next year/quarter

| declare under the penalties of perjury that this return, and all its attachments, have been made in good faith, verified by me, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, are

@ and correct, pursuant to the provisions of the National Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and the regulations issued under authority thereof. Further, | give my consent to
he processing of my information as contemplated under the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 (R.A. Ne. 10173) for legitimate and lawful purposes. (If signed by an Authorized
epresentative, indicate TIN and attach authorization letter)

:
/
VI SANDER .

Printed Name and Signature of Tax

33 Number of Attachments [ 00

UTERAL

er/Authorized Representative

PART lll - DETAILS OF PAYMENT

Particulars Drawee Bank/Agency Number Date (MM/DD/YYYY) Amount
34 Cash/Bank Debit Mermno | f |

35 Check | n f i =

CE e R W " BUREAU OF INTERNALREVENE—
37 Others (specify below) X mmm!mcg

[ | I | a8 \ |

achine Validation/Revenue Official Receipt Details (If not filed with an Authorized Agent Bank) RO,";”S‘};E:&?“";’&?“ - o BySeE ORIy ﬁ
0 2\MAY 2023
a1

NOTE: “The BIR Data Privacy Folicy is in the BIR website (www.bir.gov.ph

JOJO M. BARRIENTO!

Otgrir?-h a'%'a.mum




t . e e e e
BIR Form No. ' I
1701 Annual Income Tax Return Im E&mﬁﬁﬁ
January 2018 (ENCS) Individuals {(including MIXED Income Earner), Estates and Trusts 1 1

Page 2 1701 01/18ENCS P2
TIN Eaxpayer.ﬁefs Last Name
268 364 h‘l? 000 LITERAL JIL SANDER JAEN

PART IV - Background Information of Spouse

1 Spouse's Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) [ - =T

| i i = 2 RDO Code ]
3 Filer's Spouse Type [ Single Proprietor [~ Professional [~ Compensation Earner
4 Alphanumeric Tax Code (ATC) (™ 1012 Business Income-Graduated IT Rates " 11014 Income from Profession-Graduated IT Rates {11013 Mixed Income-Graduated IT Rates
{~ 1011 Compensation Income {1015 Busimess Income-8% IT Rate {" 11017 Income from Prolession-8% IT Rate (" 11016 Mixed Income-6% IT Rale

5 Spouse's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Name)
[

¥

6 Contact Number |

7 Citizenship |
8 Claiming Foreign Tax Credits? " Yes (~ No 9 Foreign tax number (if applicable) H
10 Income EXEMPT from Income Tax? C Yes " No 11 Income subject to SPECIAL/PREFERENTIAL RATE? C Yes (" No
[if yes, fill out also consolidation of ALL activities per Tax Regime (Part X)] [f yes, fill out also consolidation of ALL activities per Tax Regime (Part X)]
AT 12A Method of- Deduction .(moose one) )
A7 Tos R (Choose Method of Deduction in ltern 124) ¢~ ltemized Deduction ¢~ Optional Standard Deduction (CSD)
(chosseione) [Sec. 34(A-J), NIRC] [40% of Gross Sales/Receipts/Revenues/Fees [Sec. 34(L), NIRC]]

(¢~ 8% in lieu of Graduated Rates under Sec. 24(A) & Percentage Tax under Sec. 116 of NIRC
[available if gross sales/receipts and other non-operating income do not exceed Three million pesos (P3M)]

PART V - Computation of Tax

Schedule 1 - Gross Compensation Income and tax Withheld (Attach Additional Sheet's, if necessary)

On ltems 1 and 2, enter the required information for each of your employer/s and mark (X) wether the information is for the Taxpayer or the Spouse. On ltem 3A, enter the
Total Gross Cempensation and Total tax Withheld for the Taxpayer and on ltem 3B, for the Spouse. (DO NOT enter Centaves; 49 Centaves or less drop dawn; 50 or more round up)

a.Name of Employer
1 ¢ Taxpayer |

¢ Spouse | b. Employer's TIN | | [ |

¢ Taxpayer |
2 f

[ Spouse | b. Employers TIN I f } [
(Continuation of Table Above) ¢. Compensation Income d. Tax Withheld
1 | 0.00 | 0.00
2 = 0.00 [ 0.00
3A Gross Compensation Income and Total Tax Withheld for T TR

TAXPAYER (To Pari V Schedule 2 liermn 4A and Part Vil ftem SA) ! Y '
3B Gross Compensation Income and Total Tax Withheld for I 5 YT

SPOUSE (To Part V Schedule 2 item 48 and Part V1l item SB) ! d
Schedule 2 - Taxable Compensation Income (DO NOT enter Centavos; 49 Centaves or less drop down; 50 or more
round up)

Particulars A. Taxpayer/Filer B. Spouse
4 Gross Compensation [ncome (From Part V Schedule 1 ltem 3Ac/3Bc) 0.00 0.00
5 Less: Non-Taxable / Exempt Compensation 0.00 { 0.00
6 Taxable Compensation Income (/tem 4 Less ltem 5) I ~0.00 I 0.00
oI el W et

7 Tax Due-Compensation Income (item 6 x applicable Income Tax Rate) | 0.00 | 0.00

ISchedule 3 - Taxable Business Income (If graduated rates, fill in items 8 to 24; if 8% flat income tax rate, fill In items 25 to 30)

3.A - For Graduated income Tax Rates

8 Salesirevenuesireceipts/Fees [ 535738600 Gy -0
9 Less: Sales Retums, Allowances and Discounts H 4,470,523.00 [ 0.00
410 Net Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees (ltem 8 Less item 9) [ 866,663.00 Eoaiias o 000
41 Less: Cost of Sales/Services (applicable only if availing itemized Deductions) { 0.00 :———— 0.00
42 Gross Income/(Loss) from Operation (ltem 10 less Item 11) [ 8e6863.00 | 0.00
Less: Deductions Allowable under Existing Laws
13 Ordinary Allowable Itemized Deductions (From Part V Schedule 4 ltem 18) [ nzzmoo o o
14 Gé‘:pedal Allowable Itemized Deductions (From Part V Schedule 5 ltem 3 and/or item { o [T
15_};Ilowable for Net Operating Loss Carry Over (NOLCQ) (Fron7 Part V Schedule 6 T ;m_———_'——lﬁﬁ
Item 8 and/or Item 13) '
16 Total Allowable ltemized Deductions (Sum of lfems 13 to 15) R [T e 0
OR
47 Optional Standard Deduction (OSD) (40% of item 70) [ e S o0 R
18 Tr\;;t Income/{Loss) (Ifitemized: Item 12 Less Item 16; If OSD: item 10 Less ltem T =7 00
Add: Other Non-Operating Income (specify below)
19 | Jo S TR0 00, RN ERTAR T
20 | f 0.00 Feeee T w000,
21 Amount Seceived.'Share in iIncome by 2 Partner from General Professional I o [ 550
Partnership (GPP)
22 Total Other Non-Operating Income (Sum of ltems 19 to 21) e e s a0 Eeaa oo
23 Taxable Income-Business (Sum of ltems 18 and 22) [ 6856300 A .00
24 Total Taxable Income - Compensation & Business (Sum of items 6 and 23) G R 0.00

Total Tax Due-Comp ion and Busl Income (under graduated rates)

101,409.00 } 0.00
25 (Iitem 24 x applicable il tax rate) (To Part Vi ltem 1)




VBIR Form No. : 1
1701 Annual Income Tax Return Il“ E&;w ﬁ
January 2018 (ENCS) Individuals (including MIXED Income Earner), Estates and Trusts f

Page 3 1701 011GENCS P3
IN ?axpayerff-‘tlers Last Name
68 1364 7 1000 LITERAL JIL SANDER JAEN
3.B - For 8% Flat Income Tax Rate

(DO NOT enter Centavos; 49 Centavos or less drop down; 50 or more round up)
Particulars A. Taxpayer/Filer B. Spouse
26 Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees (net of sales returns, allowances and discounts) 0.00 i v i 000
Add: Other Non-Operating Income (specify below)
27 | [ 0.00 ISR T
28 Total Income (Sum of Items 26 and 27) s gasis S R

Less: Allowable reduction from gross sales/receipts and other non-operating income
29 of purely self-employed individuals and/or professionals in the amount of P250,000
(not applicable if with compensation income)

J
o
8

30 Taxable Income/(Loss) (/tem 28 Less ltem 29) ] 0.00 i 0.00
31 Tax Due-Business income (ltem 30 x 8% Flat Income Tax Rate) | 0.00 | 0.00

32 Total Tax Due-Compensation & Business Income (under flat rate)(Sum of Items

7 and 31) (To Part Vi ltem 1) 0.00 [ o om0
e

ISchedule 4 - Ordinary Allowable Itemized Deductions (attach additional sheet/s, if necessary)

1 Amortizations S TR 0,00 I 0.00
2 Bad Debts [y e 000 o s
3 Charitable and Other Contributions Frr s e w000 = T = s0n0;
4 Depletion i 0.00 | .00
5 Depreciation f 0.00 f 0.00
6 Entertainment, Amusement and Recreation [t R S0 ] 0.00
7 Fringe Benefits TR AR [ = seeea0:00;
8 Interest e ey ima s 00 TR T
9 Losses i T e o0 RN
10 Pension Trusts  ERRG R
11 Rental i 0.00 [ 0.00
42 Research and Development T f 0.00
43 Salaries, Wages and Allowances | 0.00 Bl e B non
414 SSS, GSIS, Philhealth, HDMF and Other Contributions TR R ST
15 Taxes and Licenses [ =32600 T R
16 Transportation and Travel I 0.00 s 0.00
17 Others (Deductions Subject to Withholding Tax and Other Expenses) [specify below; Add additional sheet(s), if necesary]
a Janitorial and Messengerial Services | 0.00 | 0.00
b Professional Fees f 27.000.00 b T 0D
¢ Security Services b o0 e o0 000,
d [SEEATTACHEDFS [ Tiatso100 T
; Seyles L %
18 ;o;a;irglgiylglrli:a\:as?le itemized Deductions (Sum of ifems 1 to 17d) (To part V f__—f(ﬁ_zﬁ i 00
chedule 5 - Special Allowable ltemized Deductions (aftach additional sheet/s, if necessary)
5.A - Taxpayer/Filer Description Legal Basis Amount
1 i e e
2| a [
3 Total Special Allowable ltemized Deductions-Taxpayer/Filer (Sum of ltems 1 and 2) (To part V Schedule 3.A item 14A) | 0.00
5.B - Spouse
4 | | . e
5 | | ] 0.00
6 Total Special Allowable ltemized Deductions-Spouse (Sum of ltems 4 and 5) (To part V Schedule 3.A item 148) i 0.00
chedule 6 - Computation of Net Operating Loss carry Over (NOLCO)
6.A - Computation of NOLCO
Description A. Taxpayer/Filer B. Spouse
1 Gross Income ! "~ 000 TR
2 Less: Ordinary Allowable kemized Deductions Ry 0.00
3 Net Operating Loss (/tern 1 Less Jtem 2) (To Schedule 6.A.1 item 7A and/or r‘““——"‘“ﬁ —5

Schedule €.A.2 Item 12A)

6.A.1 - Taxpayer/Filer's Detailed Computation of Available NOLCO

Net Operating Loss B. NOLCO Appliead MRS e D. NOLCO Appliead E: “j‘&‘;ﬁgi’g Los
Year Incurred A. Amount Previous Year/s Current Year [(E}=A-(B+C+D)]
S N fE e e reno0: e 000, [ 0.00 [ 0.00 I 0.00
5] [ 0.00 [ 0.00 [ 0.00 [ 0.00 : 0.00
6] ] a.00 | 0.00 jii 0.00 [ 0.00 [ 0.00
7 j 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 J 0.00 | 0.00
8 Total NOLCO - taxpayer/Filer (Sum of ltems 4D to 70) (To Part V Schedule 3.4 liem 154) B 00




BIR Form N;). ' |
1701 Annual Income Tax Return Im mmm&mmﬁl
January 2018 (ENCS) Individuals {including MIXED Income Earner), Estates and Trusts

Page 4

1701 01MBENCS P4
IN [Taxpayer/Filer's Last Name
268 [64 117 Jooo ILITERAL JIL SANDER JAEN
(Continuation of Schedule 6)
6.A.2 - Spouse's Detailed Computation of Available NOLCO
i . ! E. Net Operating Loss
Year inm::;opemmg i A. Amount T I:S\L-c?; .32:?;’3:3 G- NOLEZD Expired 3 I%?Jl;g?n);):;gl;ead “Eg:%fg;m}
08 mears {7 = s j 0.00 [ 0.00 f 0.00 f 0.00
) R | 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00
WMt f A o) ] 0.00 [ 0.00 T 0.00 I 0.00
127 i &= 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
13 Total NOLCO - Spouse (Sum of items 9D fo 12D) (Te Part V Schedule 3.A Item 15B) T
PART VI - Summary of Income Tax Due
1 Regular Rate-Income Tax Due (From Part V. Either Item 25 or ltem 32) [ 101.40000 Jigs s e =zong
2 Special Rate-Income Tax Due (From Part X item 17B/17F) SR T = s i e
3 Less: Share of Other Govemnment Agency, if remitted directly to the Agency Foreiscce 0 0 f5 5 e 000
4 Net Special Rate-Income Tax Due/Share of National Govt. (item 2 Less ltern 3) I 0.00 TSR T
5 Total Income Tax Due (Sum of items 1 & 4) (To Part Il item 22) [ 101.408.00 f 0.00
PART Vii - Tax Credits/Payments (attach proof}
Pricr Years Excess Credits R s e aato on|
Tax Payments for the First Three (3) Quarters I cizaeaud [Br OhE O 00,

1

2

3 Creditable Tax Withheld for the First Three (3) Quarters

4 Creditable Tax Withheld per BIR Form No. 2307 for the 4th Quarter

5 Creditable Tax Withheld per BIR Form No. 2316 (From Part V Schedule 1 llem
6

7

8

9

1

gﬁ
g 8
010
3l 8

5

3Ad/3Bd
Tax Paid in Return Previously Filed, if this is an Amended Retum

i
8
J

Foreign Tax Credits, if applicable fit S e o ‘ 0.00
Special Tax Credits, if applicable (To Part Vil item 6) o T e = 0.00
Other Tax Credits/Payments (specify) | PR A I 0.00
0 Total Tax Credits/Payments (Sum of ltems 1 to 9) (To Part I} ltem 23) T T101.40000

PART VIl - Tax Relief Availment

VIILA - Special Rate

Regular Income Tax Otherwise Due (Parf X itern 168 and/or ltem 16F X applicable b e
reqular income tax rate) | . X

2 Tax Relief on Special Allowable Itemized Deductions (Part X ifem7B and/or lem 75

X applicable regular income tax rate, | 0.00 ! 0.00
3 Sub-Total - Tax Relief (Sum of items 1 and 2) ; 0.00 SRR
4 Less: Income Tax Due (From Part X ltemn 178 and/or ltem 17F] | 0.00 [Ee e e
5 Tax Relief Avaiiment Before Special Tax Credit {item 3 Less Jtem 4) | 0.00 | 0.00
6 Add: Special Tax Credit, if any (From Part Vil ltem 8) { 0.00 T 0.00
7 Total Tax Relief Availment-SPECIAL {Sum of ltemns 5 and 6) | 0.00 Foar 000

Vill.B - Exempt

8 r?ef]:l:;\g;:z?;a; gthem'rse Due (Part X Ifem 16A andfor item 16E X applicable r———-wmﬁ M—_'_ﬁﬁ'ﬁ
9 Tax Rglief on Specigl Allowable Itemized Deductions (Part X [tem7A andfor ltem 7E i,——————————ﬁ — 550

X applicable regular income tax rate) pEingeiat 2 15
10 Total Tax Relief Availment-EXEMPT (Sum of items 8 and 9) o oo feesi T 000

PART IX - Reconciliation of Net Income per Books Against Taxable Income (Attach additional sheet/s, if necessary)
Particulars A. Taxpayer/Filer B. Spouse
4 Net Income/(Loss) per Books [ 8583600 [ " 0.00
Add: Non-Deductible Expenses/Taxable Other income
21 = e 00, [ T i ek oo
3] o o0, [ 0.00
4 | i 000 f 0.00
5 Total (Sum of Items 1 to 4) | 685,636.00 | 0.00
Less: A) Non-Taxable Income and Income Subjected to Final Tax
6 | f 0.00 O T R
71 T ) ] 0.00
B) Special/Other Allowable Deductions

8 [ I 0.00 i e 00
9 | L EEE T A AT
10 Total (Sum of items 6 to 9) Py pevipe n, I 0.00
11 Net Taxable income/(Loss) (item 5 Less item 10) [ es536.00 ] 0.00




BIR FORM 1701

SUMMARY ALPHALIST OF WITHHOLDING TAXES (SAWT)
FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER, 2022

TIN : 268364117-0000

PAYEE'S NAME: LITERAL, JIL SANDER JEAN

SEQ  TAXPAYER
NO | IDENTIFICATION
NUMBER
(1 (@
1 004-178-211-0000
2 001-001-945-0000
3 001-001-945-0000

Grand Total

END OF REPORT

CORPORATION
(Registered Name)

(3)

CRessaEtsERssaERASSERRITSNARE

MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE AND TECHNOLOG
MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT OF SOCORRO
MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT OF SOCORRO

X
B_ oy
r»Hu .
(o Ky x
wza
Pe— __n|.., nﬁ_.rf
—eNe
METTN
3 P} W N
=S old
ALl weg gy
QD it
Y= TT]
QUL LE OO e
INDIVIDUAL ATCCODE NATURE OF PAYMENT AMOUNT OF  TAX RATE >30C_..,_=_”_H”_b
(Last Name, First Name, Middle Name) INCOME PAYMENT TAX WI
(4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
WI157 Income payments made by the government to  1,921,372.80 2,00 38,427.46
WI157 Income payments made by the government to 887,056.63 2,00 17,741,13
Wi157 income payments made by the government to £84,774.42 2.00 17,695.49
73,864.08
EESEEEERRERESS!




N‘ G ma i[ anthony marko <clientmail08@gmail.com>

Tax Return Rece|pt Conflrmatlon

eb:rforms-noreply@b;r gov. ph <eb:rfonns-norepiy@blr gow. ph> Tue, May 2, 2023 at 10:06 AM
To: clientmail08@gmail.com

This confirms receipt of your submission with the following details subject to validation by BIR:

File name: 268364117000-1701v2018-122022V1.xmi
Date received by BIR: 2 May 2023
Time received by BIR: 09:02 AM

Penalties may be imposed for any violation of the provisions of the NIRC and issuances thereof.

FOR RETURNS WITH TAX PAYABLE:
Please pay through any of the following ePayment Channels:

Land Bank of the Philippines Link.BizPortal

= | BPATM Cards
« Bancnet ATM/Debit Cards

e« PCHC PayGate or PESONeT (RCBC, Robinsons Bank, UnionBank, PSBank, BPI, Asia United Bank)
DBP PayTax Online

= Credit Cards (MasterCard/Visa)

« Bancnet ATM/Debit Cards
Unionbank of the Philippines

+ Unionbank Online (for Unionbank Individual and Corporate Account Holders)

+ UPAY via InstaPay (For Individual Non-Unionbank Account Holders)
Taxpayer Agent/ Tax Software Provider-TSP

= (Gcash/PayMaya/MyEG)

This is a system-generated email. Please do not reply.

Bureau of Internal Revenue

DISCLAIMER

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely WGMMREVB&JE
for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. KUO Ko, 63 Calapan Cty
If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you Te P

must take no action based upon them, nor must you disseminate, distribute or

copy this e-mail. Please contact the sender immediately if you believe you
have received this email in error.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. The )
recipient should check this email and any attachments fer the presence of TiN- ammnmsum'
viruses. The Bureau of Internal Revenue does not accept liability for any

errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result
of e-mail transmission.




and Payiment System

BIR eFPS has received the payment confirmation for your tax return
from PNB.
TIN 268 -364 - 117 - 000
e N [
Tax Ty‘; S — SRR [ r;‘ - S =
Return Period 06/30/2023
Transacting Bank PNB (033000)
- P -
RS GeDTIREEE e
Payment Transaction Date 08/12/2023
Actual Amount Paid 4298.00
NPT AT |
1 e Please refer to the Tax Return I::q:li_rym facility to check the status of your payment.

[ &FPS Main | BIR Main | Help | Print ]
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0:422300055317165
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IIII E&WMMII I
only itom 1701Q 01/1BENCS P
BIR Form No.
Republika
St Quarterly Income Tax Return 1701Q
Kawanihan ng Rentas For Individuals, Estates and Trusts
Internas Entar af nequtnu information in CAPITAL LETTERS using BLACK ink_Mork !mb» boxes)
2C. Tio coples MUST be flad with the BIR and one hakd by the ’""“’"Pi':a:ms)
1
1 Fer the Year [2 Quarter 3 Amended Return? 4 Number of Sheetis Attached
vy 2023 ‘ ®  2nd 3 Yes  No ]
—_——
Part | — Background Information on Taxpayer/Filer i
—_
S Idertitication Number
EEP'W i 268 - 364 -7 - 000 {6RDOCode | 063
7 Taxpayer/Fier Type Single Proprietor Professional Estate Trust
8 Aphanumaric 11012 Business 11014 Income from 11013 Mixed e - ;
I 11045 Business 11017 Income lrom 11016 Mixed
TaxCoce (4TC) | PeBRe-Graduated [T Brofession-Graduated IT. Income-Graduated IT come. 4% IT Rate Profession—5% IT Rate  Income-8% IT Rate

9 Taxpayar/Fiers Name iLastName. First Nama, Mddie Name for Individual) / ESTATE of (First Name. Middle Narne. Last Name) /TRUST FAQ: (First Name, Middie Name. L=t Name}
LITERAL, JIL SANDER JAEN
10 Reg Address g

wsing EIR Foim 1905)
POBLACION | ORIENTAL MINDORO

regidtered address. if branch, indcato the branch address. Jf e registornd address is diflerent fom the current addross. o io the ROU to updele mgistored addrees hy]

[104 2p code 5205
11 Date of Birth (MM/DD/YYYY) | 12 Emau Acdress )
10/2011986 I isibuilders20@gmail com
13 Citizenship 14 Foraign Tax Number (1 15 Claiming Foreign Tax Credits?
FILIPINO Yes © No
;fa:’;‘;;: Graduated Rates per Tax Table ~ page 2 Choose Method of Deduction in ltem 164)
for income 8% on aross sales/receints & other non-coerating income in lieu of Graduated Rales under Sec. 24(A)2)(2) & Percentace Tax under
m;gm/ ?ﬁ] 116 of the NIRC, as amended [available if gross sal ceipts and other non-operating income do not exceed Three Million Pesos (@

16A Method of Deduction

Itemized Deducticn [Sec. 34(A-J). NIRC) Optional Standard Deduction (OSD) [40% of Gross Sales/Receipts/Revenues/Fees [Sec. 34(L), NIRC])

— — ————
I Part Il — Background Information on Spouse (if agplicable) |
17 Spouse's TN I 268 - 364 - 17 - 000

| 18 Roo Cote
19 Fiers Spouse Type Single Proprietor ~ Professional  Compensaticn Earner
s 1015 .
11012 Business 11014 Income from 11073 Mixed 1011 11018 Mixed
20 ATC | Income-Graduated Professicn-Graduated Income-Gracuated Compensation Business H017 Income trom Income-8% IT
IT Rates iT Rates IT Rates Income l;:;me-s% T Profession-&%IT Rate Rate
21 Spouse’s t Nome. Frst Namo, Middls Name)
22 citzenship 23 Foreign Tax Number, # applcabie 24 Craiming Foreign Tax Credits?
: Yes No
25»;* [eole Graduated Rates per Tax Table ~ page 2 Choase Method of Deduction in ltem 25A)
(choose one,

for income 8% on aross sales/receiots & other non-operating income in lieu of Graduated Rates under Sec. 24{A)(2)(a)} & Percentage Tax under
from businasss  Sec. 116 of the NIRC, as amended [available f gross sales/receipts and other non-operating income do not exceed Thiee Million Pesos (P
profession) 3M)}

25A Method of Deduction

Itemized Deduction [Sec 34(A-J), NIRC] Optional Standard Deduction (OSD) [40% of Gross Sales/Receipts/Revenues/Fees [Sec. 34(L), NIRC]]
I R S |
l Part lll = Total Tax Paable (DONOT pnler Contavos; 40 Conlavos or Less drop down: 50 or more w«wl

Particulars A) Taxpayer/Filer N} | B) _S_ngse
26 Tax Due (From Part V. _Schedule I~Item 46 OR Schedule [I-{tem 54) 60,412 | 0
27 Loss: Tax Crecits/Payments (From Part V, Schedule I11-Item 62) ' 56,114 ‘ 0
28 Tox Payable/(Overpayment) {ltem 26 Loss flem 27) (From Fart V, [tem 63) 4,298 = 0
29 Add: Total Penalties (From Part V, Schedule IV-Item 67) | 7 o 0
30 Total Amount Payable{Overpayment) Sum of ltems 28 and 29 (From Part V, Item 68) i 4295; 0
31 Aggregate Amount Payable/{Overpayment) {Sum of item 30A and 308) 1 4,298

1 dechre under the penatties of perjury, that this annual return has been Mmade in good faith, verified by me, and to 1he best of my knowiedge and belied, s tue and correct, pursuant to
the provisions of the National Internal R Code, as ded, snd the reg issued under authority thereof. (If Authorized Rep , attach Ieiter and
indscale TIN.)

Signature over Printed Name of Taxpayer/Authorized Representative/Tax Agent
(ingrate ThieDesgneton and TIN) e e |

Part IV — Details of Payment

Particulars Drawee Bank/Agency Number Date(MM/DDIYYYY) ! Amount
32 castvgank Deblt Memo | |
33 Check f
|

34 Tox Debit Memo

35 Others (specty deiow _

Machine Validaton/Revenue Offical Receipt Details (i not fied vith an Authorzed Agent Sank) Stamp of recenving Office/AAS and Date of Recent

(RO's Signature/Bank Teller's Inital)

Attachments
Add Attachment

Romova Attachment
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[ . .__ Guidelines and Instructions | Help
m Ii' R l0. 422300055317 165
gust 12 2023 10:29 AM
3 Number.0

BIR Form No.

1701Q Quarterly Income Tax Return B R S B L

E 3
"amr’;,ﬂafmcs’ or Individuais, Estates and Trusts 17010 01/18ENCS P2
2
TIN = |TaxpayeriFller's Last Name s i .
268 - 364 - 17 - 000 | LITERAL, JIL SANDER JAEN
PART V - COMPUTATICN OF TAX DUE moﬂormmcwdcmmatmdgemmarmmﬂ
: ____ Declaration this Quarter | A) Taxpayer/Fiter | B} Spouse
If graduated rate, fill in items 36 1o 46; if §%, fill in items 47 fo 54 i
Schedule | - For Graduated IT Rate
386 sales/Revenues/Rocolpts/Fees (net of sales rstums, allowances and discounts) 3,007,866 | 4]
37 Less: Costof only ir avalling D 1) 2,458583 } 0
38 Gross income/(Loas) from Operation (ifom 36 Less flom 37) 549,263 ] 3}
Less: Allowable Deductions i
39 Towl Allowable ltemized Deductions 189,287 T; Q
OR
40 optional Standard Decuction (OSD) (40% of ke 38) o
|
_i Netincome/(Losa) Ths Quarter()f ftemzed: Jtem 38 Less ltem 39; if OSD: ftem 38 Less lem 40) 359,996 |
Asd: 42 Taxable Income/(Loss) Previous Quartoris } " 229564
43 Non-Cperating ncome (specify) Q 3 0

Add Deoloto Upload Attachmont

44 Amount Recolved/Shared in Income by a Parter from General Professional Partrership (GPP)

= T

45 Total Taxable Income/(Loss) To Date (Sum of llems 41 to 44)

46 TAX DUE (ifem 45 x Appicobse Tax Rate based on Tex Table bekow) (7o Fart 111, [tem 26)

ISchedull: 11— For 8% IT Rate

1
! 589,560
| 60,412

”DQO

4T sales/Revenues/ReceiptsiFees (net of sales returns, alowances and discounts)

o
(=]

48 Add: Non-Operating Income (specdy)

o
<

(]

Add Daolete Upload Attachment

49 Total Income for the quarter (Sum of tems 47 and 48)

TABLE 1 - Tax Rates {effective January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2022)

0! 0
50 Add: Total Taxable Income/(Loss) Previous Quarter (lem 51 of previous quartar) L T ETR' 7VE1'
51 Cumulatve Taxabie Income/{Loss) as of This Quarter (Sum of ftems 49 and 50) a ' o]
52 Less: Aliowable reduction from gross salesireceipts and other non-operating Income of purely seft-employed lndividusls | ol 0
fandior professionals in the amount of # 250,000 | |
53 Taxable Incomal(Loss) To Date (lem 51 Less ltem 52) L 0 |r a
54 TAX DUE (ifem 55 x 8% Tax Rate) (1o fart 111, Item ) ! 0! 0
[Scheduio - Tox Crogts/Payments__ : g
55 Prior Years Excess Credts | o a
56 TaxPrymens frve Prwious G | 0 . o]
57 Croditablo Tax Withhald for the Provious Quartaris il 18,56 0
58 Creditable Tax Withheid per BIR Form No. 2307 for this Quarter 37,549 | 0
59 Tax Paid in Return Previously Filed, if this ts an Amended Return ! 0 f . ot O
60 Foreign Tax Credtts, # applicable i o| o
1 Other Tax CreditsiPaynents {speciy) 0 i Q
)
Add Deloto Upload Attachment
62 Total Tax Credds/Payments (Sum of tems 55 to 61) (To Fert 111, [tem 27) \ 56,114 ' C
e —
63 Tax PayableXOverpayment) (Jfem 46 or 54, Less liem 62) (To Part 111, Item 28) I 4298 | 0 |
[Schedule v - Per-lfl_‘hes S R TS T W T ERIAEATL WO S o T o ERE T |
64 surcharge | 0 1
65 interest [ _?_‘__ b e aceee
66 Compromise i o/
67 Total Penakies (Sum of fems 04 to 66) (Te_Part [11, ftem 29) o] 1 o]

e e ——————————
| B8 Total Amount Payable/{Overpayment) (Sum of items 63 and 67) (7o Furt [L1, Item 20) 4,298 f 0 I

TABLE 2 - Tax Rates {effective January 1, 2023 and onwards}

If Taxable Income is: Tax Due is: ¥ Taxabie Income is: | Tax Due bu:
Mot over P250,000 0% Rotover P250.000 0%
Over P250,000 butnot over P400,000 20% of the exess over P250,000 Ouer P250,000 but not over P&30.000 15% of the excess over P250.000
Over P400,000 but not over P800 000 PI0,000 + 25% ofthe excess aver P400,000 Over P400,000 bul not over PE00,000 P22500+ 20% ofthe excess over PA00.000
Ouer PBO0,000 butnot over P2000.000 P130.000 + 30% of the excess ower PSIC,000 Ovat PEO0.00G Lut ned over P2,000,000 P102500 + 25% ofthe exsess over PA0G.00
Ower P2000000 but not over P8 000 000 PAS0,000 + 32% ofthe excess over P2000,000 Cwer P2.000 000 but notover P3,000.000 | P402500 + 30% ofthe sucess over P2,000 000
Ovar PB.O00.000 P2A10.000 + 35% ofthe oxcess over P8,000.000 I Over PB.O0D.000 l P2.202.500 + 35% o Me 04o0ss Over FU.000.000
Attachments
Add Attachment
Remove Attachment
Prev Page: 02 v of2 Next
Print Payment Detalls Proceed to Payment

[ BIR Main | Tex Rety

er Menu | Guidelines and Instruc

x 1 Hids
15 | Hetp ]




2 FORM 17010,

N : 268364117-0000

EQ  TAXPAYER
O  IDENTIFICATION
NUMBER

1) (2)
1 004-969-294-0000
2 004-968-389-0000
3 004-968-825-0000
4 004-178-211-0000
5 004-178-211-0000
6 004-178-211-0000
7 004-178-211-0000
§ 004-178-211-0000
 000-916-415-0142

Grand Total ;

END OF REPORT

IMMARY ALPHALIST OF WITHHOLDING TAXES (SAWT)
JR THE MONTH OF JUNE, 2023

AYEE'S NAME: LITERAL, JIL SANDER JEAN

CORPORATION
(Reglstered Name)

(3)

BRGY CANAAN

BRGY SAN AGUSTIN 1

BRGY URDANETA

MINDORC STATE COLLEGE OF AG
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AG
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AG
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AG
MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF AG
NIA

INDIVIDUAL  ATC CODE

NATURE OF PAYMENT

{Last Name, First Name, Middle Name)

(4) 8)
WI640
WI640
WI640
WI640
WIB40
WIG40
WI640
WI187
wei20

sa1 GAESEASSEmssuawR® ameszssYRRERS

Income payments made by the government to Its local
Income payments made by the government to its local,
Income payments made by the government to its local,
Income payments made by the government to its local,
Income payments made by the government to its local,
Inceme payments macde by the government to Its local,
Income payments made by the government to its local,
Income payments made by the government to Its local,
Ineome paymants to prime contractors/sub-cantractor

AMOUNT OF
INCOME PAYMENT

(6)

114,943.00
262,154,00
1,512,129.00
36,497.32

41,892.86

267,767.86

25,354.46

302,921.31
444,205,711

TAX RATE

lllllllll ussssEEEosIARE.

1.00
1,00
1.00
1.00
1,00
1.00
1.00
2,00
2.00

AMOUNT OF
TAX WITHHELD

(8)

1,149.43

2,621.54
15,121.00

364.97

418.93

2,671.48

253.54

6,058.43

8,884.11

EemsuseaSs=azeTASS

37,549.43

EpEESEEENSEERRR






T/26/23, 10:06 AM

MY Gmail

eSubmission vahda;o,mw TEeR L ——— e

eSllhmssson mm@ﬁr_ A R B ' i i
= R e Tue, Jul 25, 2023 at 6:17 PM

ACKNOWLEDGEM ‘
ENT RECEIPT NUMBER: 20230725-0072112
This is to confirm receipt of the file(s) as stated below:

Total attachmentiile{s) received - 1

No. of valid file(s) -1
No. of invalid file{s) -0

We have validated your submission in compliance with existing BIR regulations.
Find below the details of your submission:

Date of Submission: 07/20/2023 12:01:04 PM
Filename(s):
1. Attachment : 26836411700000620231701Q.DAT
26836411700000620231701Q.DAT - VALID =
CONFIRMATION RECEIPT NUMBER - 2023-0000180820

VALIDATION REPORT:
1. Attachment : 268364 11700000620231701Q.DAT

TIN of Withholding Agent TIN: 268364117-0000

Alphalist Form 1 1701Q
Tenmbile Month 1 0672023

LINENUM  SCHEDULE ERROR DESCRIPTION

0000000000 No Emors Encountered

Thank You.

* REMINDER: Stariing January 8, 2021, the Alphalist Data Entry and Validation Module is now updated o version 7.0.
** You might have used an older version. For the new file struciure and naming convention, please visit the BIR website
** at wwes bir. gov ph and look for Revenue Memorandum Circular No. 7-2021 or you may directly visit

it /bt ly/RMC72021 (Full Text) hitp://bit ly/RMC72021A (Annex A), http://bit ly/RMC720218 (Annex B).

This is a system generated report. For inquiries, please emai us at conlact_us@bir.gov.ph
or call us 3t 8981-7003 / 8981-7020 / 8981-7030 / 8981-7040 / 8981-7046 / 8981-7419 / 8981-7452 / 8981-7478.

DISCLAIMER

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.

If you are not the intended recipient of this emzil and its attachwents, you
must take mo action based upon them, mor must you disseminate, distribute or
copy This e-mail. Please contact the sender immediately if you believe you

have received this email in error.

E-szil transwission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. The
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The Bureau of Internal Revenue does mot accept liability for any
errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as 2 result
of e-mail transmission.




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE
REVENUE REGION NO. 9A - CaBaMiRo
CITY OF STO. TOMAS, BATANGAS

TCBP NO. RR9A-063-03-29-0567-2023-E

TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE

{Pursuant to Executive Order No. 398)

LITERAL, JIL SANDER JAEN

(JSLBUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY)
Name of Taxpayer

POBLACION I VICTORIA ORIENTAL MINDORO
Address

268-364-117-00000

Taxpayer Identification Number

This is to certify that the above mentioned taxpayer is eligible for issuance of this Tax Clearance
Certificate having satisfied all the criteria set forth by the BIR as of the date of this certification
pursuant to Revenue Regulations No. 8-2016, as amended.

Tax liabilities recorded after the aforesaid dates or outside the jurisdiction of this Office are not
covered by this tax clearance.

Issued this 29th day of March, 2023.

NOTE: THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE FROM DATE OF ISSUE UNTIL MARCH 29, 2024 ONLY OR UNTIL
REVOKED, WHICHEVER COMES EARLIER. THIS SHALL NOT BE USED ON SALES/TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTIES.
CERTIFICATION FEE OF P100 WAS PAID ON MARCH 22, 2023 UNDER EFPS PAYMENT TRANSACTION NO. 233661816. ANY
ERASURE MADE ON THIS TCC SHALL RENDER IT NULL AND VOID.

LEVINE®. ILAGAN
Chief, Collection Division
n?mf Wi3
WARNING: Counterfeiting is punishable by iaw. For authenticity, please visit BIR website
www. bir.gov.ph/index.php/tax-clearance/released-tax-clearance.html. Tax Clearance Certificate (for
bidding purposes) not listed/posted herein will be deemed to have originated from an illegal source.



PHILIPPINES

This certifies that

JSLBUILDERS AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY

(NATIONAL)

is a business name registered in this office pursuant to the provisions of Act 3883, as amended
by Act 4147 and Republic Act No. 863, and in compliance with the applicable rules and
regulations prescribed by the Department of Trade and Industry.
This ceriificate issued 1o

JIL SANDER JAEN LITERAL

is valid from 11 January 2022 to 11 January 2027 subject to continuing compliance
with the above-mentioned laws and all applicable laws of the Philippines, unless
voluntarily cancelled

In testimony whereof, | hereby sign this

Certificate of Business Name Registration

and issue the same on 11 January 2022 in the Philippines.

RAMON M{LOPEZ
ecretary

Business Name No. 2639981

This certificate is not a license to engage in any kind of business and valid only at the
scope indicated herein.

SOYY122813019546

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00



Station: MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY

REPAIR AND

APPROVED BUDGET FOR THE CONTRACT (ABC)

MAINTENANCE OF UNIVERSITY CANTEEN AT MinSU MAIN CAMPUS

_— e s LA LIVAl VIRV IVIATIN LAIVINVYS

Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro
Project Name and Location

Length: n/a Contract Duration: 25 CD
ESTIMATED MARK-UPS IN PERCENT TOTAL MARK-UP TOTAL INDIRECT
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT DIRECT COST OCM PROFIT % VALUE VAT CosT TOTAL COST UNIT COST
(9) (10) (11) (12)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
i i @ i € @ il GIXE | %6 | @)00) GHEE)
B.5 | Project Billboard / Signboard 1.00 ea. 3,075.00 15% 10%] 25% 768.75 192.19 950,94 4,035.94]  4,035.94
B.7 | Occupational Safety & Health Program 1.00 months 5,870.00 0% 10%| 10% 587.00 322.85 909.85 6,779.85]  6,779.85
101 | Clearing Works 1.00 lot 5,786.34 15% 10%| 25% 1,446.59 361.65 1,808.23 7,594.57|  7,594.57
102 | carpentry Works 360.00 sq.m. 153,350.00 15% 10%| 25% 38,337.50 9,584.38 47,921.88 201,271.88 559,09
103 | Roofing Works 60.00 sq.m. 56,549.25 15% 10%]  25% 14,137.31 3,534.33 17,671.64 74,220.80]  1237.01
104 | Electrical Works 1.00 lot 156,950.00 15% 10%| 25% 39,237.50 9,809.38 49,046.88 205,996.88]  205,996.88
381,580.59 94,514.65 23,804.76 118,319.41 499,900.00
Prepared by Submitted by Recommending Approval Approved

RENIELITO CfRICO
BAC Jecretariat Member

JOHN EfAGAR S,,ANTHONY

NEMESI|O H. DA :
cretariat Chairperson, BAC

Or

)

CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C, AGUTAYA, Ph.D.
OIC, Office of the University President




Mindoro State University

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines

PROGRAM OF WORKS/BUDGET COST

Email: universitypresident@minsu.cdu.ph
Wcbsite: www.minsu.cdu.ph
Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONC PILIPINAS

Date:
Name of Project : Repair and Maintenance of University Canteen Implementation Procedure: By Contract
at MinSU Main Campus
Location: Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro Description: Carpentry, Roofing and Electrical Works
Appropriation/Amount SAA: Php 499,900.00
Source of Funds: Classification : Auxiliary
Limits: 1 Canteen Building and Comfort Room Desirable Starting Date: Upon Approval
Net Length: 15 meters x 25 meters No. of Days to Complete:
Description of Work To be Done %o of Total Equipment Needed Available
B.5 Project Billboard / Sign Board 0.81%
B.7 Occupational Safety & Health Program 1.36%
101 Clearing Works 1.52%
102 Carpentry Works 40.26%
103 Roofing Works 14.85%
104 Electrical Works 41.21%
100.00%
SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED COST
Item No. DESCRIPTION OF WORK QY. UNIT UNIT COST TOTAL COST
B.5 Project Billboard / Sign Board 1.00 ea. 4,035.94 4,035.94
B.7 Occupational Safety & Health Program 1.00 months 6,779.85 6,779.85
101 Clearing Works 1.00 lot 7,594.57 7,594.57
102 Carpentry Works 360.00 sq.m. 559.09 201,271.88
103 Roofing Works 60.00 5g.m. 1,237.01 74,220.89
104 Electrical Works 1.00 lot 205,996.88 205,996.88
Breakdown Estimated Cost 1. Sub-Total, Itemized Cost 499,900.00
A. DIRECT COST
1. Labor (Man-Hours) : 71,950.00 A. Materials, Fuel, Oil 303,644.25
2. Materials : 303,644.25 B. Equipment, Labor 77,936.34
3. Equipment Rentals : 5,986.34 C. OCM, Profit 94,514.65
Sub-Total (DC) 381,580.59 D. Admin Cost -
B. INDIRECT COST (as per DO 197, s. 2016) E. VAT, 5% (ABC) 23,804.76
4. OCM: 15% 56,356.59 F. Total Construction Cost 499,900.00
5. Contractor's Profit: 10% 38,158.06 G. Total Estimated Cost 499,900.00
6. Admin Cost: 0% - H. SAY 499,900.00
7. VAT, 5% 23,804.76
Sub-Total (IC) 118,319.41 RF -1062
TOTAL PROJECT COST 499,900.00 401 -200 -\
CANTEER) o
PALE RETRL
Prepared by: Verified and Reviewed by:
ENGR. MARK L AGRANTAY ERVIN L. ICALLA
@/ D'heehmfAm(iliary and General Services
Recommending Approval: Approved by: (7\ (il P

Vice President for Administration and Finance

vl

CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. AGUTAYA.,Ph.D.
OIC - University President




